
OPC 32 

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST 
Missouri-American Water Company 

SM-2025-0067 
Sale to Confluence Rivers 

Requested From: Tim Luft 

Date Requested: 03/28/2025 

Information Requested: 

Does MAWC anticipate selling any of its other small water, wastewater, or water and wastewater 
systems to Confluence Rivers over the next five years? 
a. If so, please identify such systems and explain why MAWC believes it would be in the public
interest to do so.
b. If not, please explain why MAWC believes it is in the public interest for it to retain ownership of
those small water or wastewater systems.

Requested By: Lindsay VanGerpen 

Information Provided: 

a. MAWC currently has no other agreements executed or under negotiation and the Company is
not in active discussions for the sale of any owned systems.

b. MAWC reviews the labor, equipment, and material costs associated with operating its system
on a routine basis.  At the current time, the Company is comfortable retaining ownership of
the small water and wastewater systems.

Responsible Witness: Steve Kadyk 

GM-7




